

## **Himanshu Chandra**

M Plan, M.A (Geography)

AITP, MIUT, MNEGI

Assistant Director

Email: [himanshu.rcueslko@gmail.com](mailto:himanshu.rcueslko@gmail.com)

---

### **Present Position:**

**Assistant Director, Regional Centre for Urban and Environmental Studies, Lucknow**

Under the aegis of Ministry of Urban Development, Government of India

---

### **Core Competency:**

Urban Planning Professional with more than Seven years of planning experience all over in India. Has good understanding and knowledge of Urban and Regional Planning, Town Planning Schemes, City Development Planning and Master Planning; Transportation Modelling; Public Transport Planning; DPRs, Feasibility Studies; Pre-bid Urban Planning Services.

Expertise in application of GIS and GIS Modelling in Infrastructure projects especially in Urban, Regional and Transport planning.

I worked on mega planning projects like Navi Mumbai and Maha Mumbai SEZ, Twin city development strategy, Development plan and Town Planning Scheme, City Development Plan, Development Plans, Mumbai Metro II, Slum free city planning & DPR's under RAY, Preparation of Integrated Transportation System Plan, Conducting Traffic Survey, Network creation, Traffic Study and Transport Modelling, Feasibility Report and Project Development.etc

---

### **Academic Qualification**

- Master of Planning with specialisation in Regional Planning, 2006, from School of Planning and Architecture, New Delhi, India;
- Master of Arts (Geography), 2004, from Jamia Mallia Islamia, New Delhi. India
- Bachelors of Arts (Geography-Hons), 2002 from Delhi University. India

### **Certificate Course:**

- Risk Sensitive Land Use Planning 2010, from NIDM & World Bank Institute
- Safe Cities 2010, from National Institute of Disaster Management & World Bank Institute
- Comprehensive Natural Disaster Risk Management 2009, from NIDM, World Bank Institute

### **Academic Research Projects**

- Master's Thesis: Water Resource Management for the development of Lucknow District (Uttar Pradesh)
  - Planning Strategies for Pune Metropolitan Region, (Group Project-Semester III)
  - Regional Development Strategy for Guwahati Region-2021, (Group Project-Semester II)
  - Study Of Settlement Structure For Halwani (Nainital), (Group Project-Semester I)
  - Project: Vacant Land Inventory in Deheradun for Future urban development in the city.
-

## **Work Experience**

1. Senior Urban Planner, Design Point Consult Pvt. Ltd, Surat, Gujarat June 2010 to November 2013.
  2. Urban Planner, Rudhrabhishek Enterprises Pvt. Ltd,(REPL) New Delhi November 2009 to April 2010
  3. Planning Consultant, UTTIPEC, Delhi Development Authority New Delhi, April 2009 - October 2009
  4. Manager, Planning Division, Urban Transport Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. (NMSEZ), Reliance Industries Limited Group Company, Navi Mumbai July 2006 – April 2009
- 

## **Trainings**

1. Training on Technology Transfer for Wastewater Treatment and Reuse in India by Tokyo Engineering Co .Ltd. Organised (JICA) Under International Corporation Programme of the Government of Japan.
  2. GIS Software Training on Arc GIS 9.3.1 from ESRI,India
  3. Training on Railway Planning & Engineering from Railway Staff College, Vadadora
  4. Training on Application of Remote Sensing and GIS in Urban and Regional Planning from Indian Institute of Remote Sensing,(IIRS, Deheradun)
  5. Training on Remote Sensing & Digital Image Processing from RRSC (ISRO), Cazri Campus, Jodhpur
- 

**Affiliation** : Associate Member, Indian Institute of Town Planners, India (ITPI)  
Member, Institute of Urban Transport, India (IUT)  
Member, National Association of Geographers, India (NEGI)

## **Personal Details**

Date of Birth : November 4<sup>th</sup> 1981  
Sex : Male  
Language Proficiency: English, Hindi  
Nationality : Indian

---